Reed, Katie

From: Neal, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Smith, Randy

Cc: Martin, Linda; Reed, Katie

Subject: Revised Animal Sciences Minor - Requesting CAA approval
Attachments: Animal Sciences Minor Revision Aul7.pdf

Randy,

The College of Food, Agricultural, and Environmental Sciences is requesting Council on Academic Affairs approval for
revision of the attached undergraduate Animal Sciences minor, with the changes effective autumn semester 2017. The
primary changes include: reducing the number of required credits from 16 to 15; removing ANIMSCI 2100 as a required
course; and adding a new required course ANIMSCI 2200.03 — Animal Systems. These changes are consistent with the
recently approved changes to the Animal Sciences major.

This proposal was reviewed and approved the Department of Animal Sciences and the College Academic Affairs
Committee. Please let me know if any additional information is needed in support of this request.

Steve
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Steven M. Neal, Ph.D.

Professor and Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

College of Food, Agricultural, and Environmental Sciences

100E Agricultural Administration, 2120 Fyffe Rd. Columbus, OH 43210
Office: 614-292-1734

Fax: 614-292-1218

neal.2@osu.edu
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AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Dr. Pasha A Lyvers Peffer, Coordinating Advisor
201 Plumb Hall

2027 Coffey Road

614-292-3896

lyvers-peffer.1@osu.edu

A minor in Animal Science is for students who wish to develop an understanding about the principles of the beef, dairy, horse,
poultry, sheep, and swine industries. This minor will appeal to students with interests in animal production with an
emphasis on genetics, nutrition, and physiology.

Prerequisite Courses for the minor

BIO

ANIMSCI

1113

2260 or equivalent

The Animal Science minor consists of 16 credit hours as follows:

Required:

ANIMSCI
ANIMSCI
ANIMSCI
ANIMSCI
ANIMSCI
ANIMSCI

2100
2200.01
2200.02
3130
3140
3150

Appreciation of Companion & Production Animals
Introduction to Animal Sciences

Introduction to Animal Sciences - Lab

Principles of Animal Nutrition

Principles of Animal Systems Physiology
Principles of Genetic Improvement

Restrictions and General Information

1. The minor is not available to student majoring in Animal Sciences.
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A minor should be declared by the time a student accumulates 60 hours.
A minimum 2.00 cumulative point-hour ratio is required in the minor course work; and a minimum grade of a C- is

required for each course used to complete the minor.
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No more than 6 credit hours can overlap between the GE and the minor.
The minor must contain a minimum of 12 credit hours distinct from the major and/or additional minors.

The minor must include at least 6 hours of upper-level or upper-division course work (3000 or above).

Course work graded Pass/Non-Pass cannot count in the minor, and no more than 3 credit hours of course work graded

Satisfactory/Unsatisfactory may count toward the minor.
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No more than 3 credit hours of xx93 may count toward the minor.

Credit Hours
4
3

Credit Hours
3
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9. At least half of the credit hours counting in the minor must be earned in regular OSU coursework.
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A minor in Animal Science is for students who wish to develop an understanding about the principles of the beef, dairy, horse,
poultry, sheep, and swine industries. This minor will appeal to students with interests in animal production with an
emphasis on genetics, nutrition, and physiology.

Prerequisite Courses for the minor Credit Hours
BIO 1113 4
ANIMSCI 2260 or equivalent 3

The Animal Science minor consists of 2615 credit hours as follows:

Required: Credit Hours
A NN 00 1atl N 1 £ 1 1

ANIMSCI  2200.01 Introduction to Animal Sciences 3
ANIMSCI  2200.02 Introduction to Animal Sciences - Lab 1
ANIMSCI  2200.03 Animal Systems 2
ANIMSCI 3130 Principles of Animal Nutrition 3
ANIMSCI 3140 or 3160 Principles of Animal Systems Physiology or Reproductive Physiology 3
ANIMSCI 3150 Principles of Genetic Improvement 3

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

The Animal Science minor consists of 15 credit hours as follows:

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

At least half of the credit hours counting in the minor must be earned in regular OSU coursework.
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